

## MARWOOD PARISH COUNCIL

Report of the COUNCIL MEETING 10 January 2019

Marwood Methodist Church Hall, Guineaford

Members Present: Cllrs. C Latham, C Spear, R Berry, C Wallis, S Button, D Chugg,

Apologies: Cllr A Skentelbery, Mrs S Darling,

In Attendance: Cllr F Tucker. *(arrived at 19.55)* M J Measures (Clerk to the Council)

Disclosable Interests. None Chairman's Discretion. None

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting 13 December 2018

Minutes were agreed and signed as a true record.

### Police Report

The Clerk sent Members a copy of the Police Report which showed three crimes have been reported in the Marwood area: two criminal damage, one common assault.

Reports from County and District Councillors

Cllr Tucker reported that new Animal Welfare Laws came into operation in October 2018

No report from Cllr Mrs Davis

### Correspondence

Correspondence has been sent to Councillors, nothing further to report.

### Finance

Invoices agreed for payment: North Devon Council £457.30; Admin £61.96 *(Nov/Dec)*;

C F Wallis £127.50 *(P3 Scheme)*; Marwood Methodist Church £250.00 *(annual Hall Hire)*; Marwood

Methodist Church £280.00 *(cemetery maintenance)* Marwood PCC £281.00 *(cemetery maintenance)*. Balance at 10 January £5610.86. Members confirmed the precept request of £7400.00.

The Clerk informed Members that the NDC grant for 2019/2020 will be £411.00.

*Cllr Chugg left the meeting at 19.55*

### Planning Matters

65967 – Blakewell Cottage Muddiford. Demolition of side extension, erection of extensions to dwelling together with erection of garage and creation of new entrance.

Recommend : Approval

65974 – Land adj. Burland House Bittadon. Variation of condition for erection of pole barn and cattle shed to allow change of materials and extended removal date.

Recommend : Approval

65970 - Hewish Barton Muddiford. Addition of bespoke timber and double-glazed garden room.

Recommend : Approval

Traffic Calming Scheme, Prieford.

The Council confirmed that DCC has been informed to get on with the work as soon as possible.

### On-going Matters

Footpath 45 Cllr Sue Button reported that questionnaires are now with Devon County Council for them to consider.

Telephone Kiosk Cllr Sue Button will take a photo of the kiosk. An item will be placed in Marwood Matters asking for comments on how the kiosk might be used for different public purposes such as 'book lending'. Voluntary help will also be needed.

### Reports from Councillors

Parish Footpaths Motorcyclists are riding along bridleway 28. The Clerk will report this to DCC Rights of Way. Any information please contact the police and/or the Clerk.

Highways/Transport Members of the public are reminded to report pot-holes to Devon County Council by using the direct website link.

### Chairman's Discretion

None

*Meeting closed at 20.17*

*M J Measures*